NOTTINGHAMSHIRE

POLICE & CRIME
COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER CAROLINE HENRY

Ref: FOI27-23
Date: 11 July 2023
Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act

Thank you for your request for information, received by the Office of the Police and Crime
Commissioner Nottinghamshire on 11 July 2023.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

| am researching sexual offenses against (or by) individuals who are inpatients in
psychiatric and other inpatient mental health units and settings. | would like to request the
following datasets held by your constabulary:

1: The number of reports of sexual harassment, assault, and or rapes reported to
Nottinghamshire Police between 1 January 2021 to 31 January 2023, at the detailed
psychiatric units where the victim has been an inpatient or member of staff at the time of
the offence. If possible please specify if the victim was a patient or staff. Totals for each
unit are acceptable (it does not have to be broken down into wards) Names and addresses
are listed below:

1. Nottingham University Hospital, Derby Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG7 2UH
2. Priory Hospital Nottingham, Ransom Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG3 5GS
3. Wells Road Centre, Wells Road, Mapperley, Nottinghamshire, NG3 3AA

4. Hopewood, Foster Drive, Sherwood, Nottingham, NG5 3FL

5. Duncan Macmillan House, Porchester Road, Mapperley, Nottinghamshire, NG3 6AA

6 Highbury Hospital, 121 Highbury Road, Bulwell, Nottinghamshire, NG6 9DR
Cassidy Section 136 Suite

Cherry Ward

Orion Unit

Redwood 1 Ward
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Redwood 2 Ward
Rowan 1 Ward
Rowan 2 Ward

Silver Birch Ward
The Willows

7. Cygnet Hospital
Clifton, Clifton Lane, Clifton,
Nottinghamshire, NG11 8NB

8. Priory Hospital

Arnold, Ramsdale Park,
Calverton Road, Arnold,
Nottinghamshire, NG5 8PT

9. Winslow, 401 Bestwood Road, Bestwood Village, Nottinghamshire, NG6 8SS
10 Cygnet Maple House, 93 Kneeton Road, East Bridgford, Nottingham, NG13 8PJ

11. Priory Hospital East Midlands, Mansfield Road, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG15
OAR

2: The recorded crime outcomes of each of the reports detailed in question one.

Please could you share the most recent available data you hold and provide the
information in the form of a spreadsheet (csv or xIsx) as that would be very helpful. If a
spreadsheet is not possible then please provide the data in any form you may hold it in

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding
the cost of compliance limits (Section 12), it would be appreciated if you could provide
advice and assistance (Section 16 obligations of the Act) as to how | can refine my
request.

Should you hold information on some parts of the request but not others, please could you
provide that information, rather than a blanket refusal.

RESPONSE

Your request does not relate to recorded information held by this authority.

The Freedom of Information Act covers any recorded information that is held by a public
authority; this includes printed documents, computer files, letters, emails, photographs,
and sound or video recordings.

The Act does not provide access to opinions or comments unless they are in a recorded
form.



We are therefore unable to provide a response to your request.

The authority holding this information would be Nottinghamshire Police, their contact
details are below should you wish to send your request onto them:

Nottinghamshire Police
Freedom of Information
Sherwood Lodge
Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 8PP

E-mail Freedomofinformation@notts.police.uk

If you are not satisfied with our response, you have the right to ask us to review our
handling of your request. If this is the case, please contact us on telephone number 0115
8445998 or e-mail officepcc@notts.police.uk quoting the reference number.

If you remain dissatisfied after the outcome of the review, you have the right to refer the
matter to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO). We will provide further details of this
right in a review outcome letter

Yours sincerely

Emma Lau
Business Support Officer (Transparency)
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner Nottinghamshire


mailto:Freedomofinformation@notts.police.uk
mailto:officepcc@notts.police.uk

